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ITB#2018-004 ROTARY HEAVY-DUTY LIFT 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

CLARIFICATION ON SPECIFICATIONS 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 
Return to:   Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners 
    Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 
    99 Courthouse Hill, Suite D 
    Dahlonega, GA 30533 
  
Bid Closing Date:   August 29, 2018 at 2:00 PM, EST 
Bid Issue Date:  August 8, 2018 
Addendum Issue Date: August 22, 2018 at 5:00 PM, EST 
Pages:    2 
By:    Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent  
 
Vendor Name: ________________________________________________________________  
    (A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement) 
 
 
QUESTIONS 

1. Is there a color preference for the lift? 
a. There is no color preference. 

2. Does the County want an 18,000 lb. lift or a 30,000 lb. lift? 
a. Please note Section 2.0 Specifications:  

1 ROTARY HEAVY-DUTY LIFT 
• 24” WIDE RUNWAYS THAT HAVE NON-SKID, OIL RESISTANT COATING.  
• SINGLE POINT AIR LOCK RELEASE. 
• ELECTRIC/HYDRAULIC OPERATION. 
• MAXIMUM WHEEL BASE: 271” 
• TOTAL LIFTING CAPACITY: 30,000LB. 
• 1 PHASE, 220V MOTOR/POWER UNIT. 
• INTERNAL AIR KIT WITH QUICK DISCONNECTS 

 
3. Will the County need rolling jacks with this lift? 

a. Please note Section 2.0 Specifications:  
2 ROTARY HEAVY DUTY ROLLING JACKS 

• AIR/HYDRAULIC OPERATION 
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• 15,000LB CAPACITY 
 

4. Should installation be included in the bid? 
a. Please note Section 2.0 Specifications: “IN ADDITION, SHIPPING, OFF-LOADING, INSTALLATION, FLUID, SHIMS, AND 

ANCHORS SHOULD BE INCLUDED.” 
5. Pages 21 and 22 seem to be missing from the bid document. Is this intentional? 

a. No, this was an error in the numbering. There is nothing missing or omitted. 
6. Will the Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners accept another brand lift that meets all aspects of their 

requirements? 
a. No. In order to maintain standardization of equipment, Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners seeks 

the purchase and installation of a Rotary Heavy-Duty Lift. 
 

 

  


